



Margaret Kirton
Senior Planner
Resource Assessments & Planning Services
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Margaret.kirton@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Margaret

Ashton South East Open Cut Modification Application

I refer to your email dated 1 February 2017 inviting the Division of Resources & Energy (DRE) to provide comments on the Ashton South East Open Cut Modification Application.

DRE has reviewed and assessed the adequacy of information in relation to Ashton South East Open Cut Modification Application and believes the Modification can be effectively managed with current consent conditions.

Should you have any enquires regarding this matter please contact Steve Cozens, Senior Project Officer, Royalty & Advisory Services on 9842 8573.

Yours sincerely

Zane West
Manager Royalties & Advisory Services
14 February 2017